


Council Meetings

Agenda Friday 8th September 2017



Apologies for absence:	
Be Healthy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tooth decay - What last school council said we would try to do.
Stay Safe	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Anti-bullying week 13th - 17th November 2017 
Enjoy and achieve	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tea Party with Governors
Make a positive contribution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Appointment of Playground Leaders for Year 1 (Year 4) • Vote for Chair, Vice-chair, Secretary and Treasurer • Appointment of Fruit and Vegetable Co-ordinators
Achieve economic well-being	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Budget for council

Any other business:

Date of next meeting: Friday 15th September

Council Meetings

Minutes Friday 8th September 2017

Apologies for absence:	
Be Healthy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Talked about Every Child Matters Survey (Year 2 and Year 5) A lot of children not visiting the dentist or brushing teeth enough. Try to get someone to come into school to talk about keeping teeth clean. Raise awareness. Display in the entrance area about oral hygiene.
Stay Safe	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Anti-bullying week 13th - 17th November 2017. Council to ask classes for ideas for the entrance area nearer the time. Previous activities have included badges, blue thumb prints, blue post its with slogans written on and blue hands with messages.  
Enjoy and achieve	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Tea Party with Governors SA to set a date and confirm with council.
Make a positive contribution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Appointment of Playground Leaders for Year 1 (Open to Year 4) School council to put up a powerpoint in the entrance area and application forms available from the office. Voted for Chair, Vice-chair, Secretary and Treasurer <p style="text-align: center;">Chair - Sofia Vice-chair - Theo Secretary -Orundhati Treasurer - Eva</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Appointment of Fruit and Vegetable Co-ordinators - Council to check with Shelagh if any have already taken on the role.
Achieve economic well-being	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Budget for council - £100 to be used for any council initiatives.

Any other business:

Rota for some council members to be available in the entrance area for any ideas, problems etc. (Last Friday in every month)

We may have a suggestions box for council also in the entrance area.

Date of next meeting: Friday 15th September